COOKPORT.

Dr. A. H. Allison, a native of East Mahoning township, was educated at Dayton Academy; studied
medicine with Dr. McEwen; attended lectures at Jefferson Medical College; located in Cookport in 1866,
and practiced there till 1877, when he returned to his early home in Mahoning township. He was the first
physician at Cookport.

Dr. A. R. Lovelace settled in Cookport in 1870, and practiced his profession there for a short time.
(See Cherry Tree.)

Dr. Evans, a practitioner from Cambria County, Pa., settled in Cookport in 1875 and has practiced
medicine there till the present time.

Dr. Orlando C. Stewart, a native of Greensville, was educated at Armagh; studied medicine with Dr. R.
J. Lamb; graduated at the College of Physicians and Surgeons, Baltimore; located at Cookport in 1877 and
practices his profession there.



